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Dorothy Menasco Q9O 36% ‘Tf

From: beth.keating@akerman.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 3:40 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP

Attachments: 20100421153325442 pdf

Attached for filing, please find the Joint CLECs' Notice of Supplemental Authority. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

A. Person Responsible for this Filing:
Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (fax)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 090538-TP -

Inre: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a
Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through
50 (CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of
Intrastate switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

C. Filed on behalf of: Joint CLECs (Broadwing Communications, LLC, XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw
telecom of florida, 1.p.;

Granite Telecommunications, LLC; and Cox Flotida Telcom, L.P.)

D. Number of Pages in Document: 6

E: Brief Title: Joint CLECSs' Notice of Supplemental Authority

RVES RN Senterfitt
www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. 1f you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advim:@&u‘lhal,‘unlcss expressly ‘stated ptherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue

Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail 6r aﬂBch{‘jeg "‘i -
U v —
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T'ysons Corner
Washington, DC
West Palm Beach

April 21, 2010

ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commussion Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:

Docket No. 090538-TP - Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC
against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services) ; XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida,
L.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC, Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing
Communications, LL.C; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's whose true names are
currently unknown) for rate discrimination connection with the provision of
intrastate switched access services in alleged of Scctions 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find the Joint CLECs' Notice

of Supplemental Authority. Service has been made in accordance with the attached Certificale
of Service.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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Ms. Ann Cole
April 21, 2010
Page 2

have any questions whatsoever.

Enclosures
ce: Parties of Record

(T1.223372;1}

Sincerely,

Beth Keating 0

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint of Qwest Communications )
Company, LLC against MClmetro Access )
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon )
Access Transmission Services; XO )

Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom )

of florida, l.p.; Granitc Telecommunications, )

LLC, Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing ) Docket No. 090538-TP
Communications, LLC; and John Does 1
through 50 (CLEC's whose true names are
currently unknown) for rate discrimination
connection with the provision of intrastate
switched access services in alleged of
Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

Filed: April 21, 2010

JOINT CLECS’ NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY

Broadwing Communications, LLC, (“Broadwing™), XO Communications
Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, lp.; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P., and Granite
Telecommunications, LL.C (collectively, “Joint CLECs”), by and through its undersigned
counsel, respectfully notifies the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) of
the full text of Section 40-6-119, Colorado Revised Statutes (attached as "Exhibit A").

On April 20, 2010, Qwest Communications Company, LLC’s (“Qwest”) filed a
Notice of Supplemental Authority for an Interim Order of an Administrative Law Judge
("ALJ") in Colorado. The Interim Order addressed, among other things, reparations.
Joint CLECs refer this Commission to the attached section 40-6-119, Colorado Revised
Statutes, which is cited by the Colorado ALJ and which specifically empowers the
Colorado Public Utilities Commission to award reparations under certain conditions.
This provision of Colorado law is provided in further support of Joint CT.I:Cs' position in

the TFlorida proceeding.
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Respectfully submitted:

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515

Email: marsha@reuphlaw.com

Attorneys for
Broadwing Communications, LLC

/s/ Matthew Feil

Matthew Feil, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt
Highpoint Center, 12th Floor
106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224.9634

Fax: (850) 222.0103

Email: matthew.feil@akerman.com

Attorneys for
tw telecom of florida, [.p.

/s/ Beth Keating

Beth Keating, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

Highpoint Center, 12th Floor

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 224.9634

Fax: (850) 222.0103

Email: beth.keating@akerman.com

Attorneys for
Cox Florida Telcom, LLC

/s/ Andrew M. Klein

Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Allen C. Zoracki, Esq.

Klein Law Group PLLC

1250 Connecticut Ave. N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

Tel: 202-289-6955

Fax: 202-289-6997

Email: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com
Email: AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com
Attorneys for

Granite Telecommunications, LLC

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200

/s/ Matthew Feil

Matthew Feil, Esq. and Gregory J. Kopta
Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue

Tallahassee, FL. 32301 Seattle, WA 98101
(850) 224.9634 (206) 757-8079

mail: matthew.feil@akerman.com Fax: (206) 757-7079

Email: gregkopta@dwt.com

Attorneys for XO Communications Services Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by email to the

following this 21% day of April, 2010:

Florida Public Service Commission:
Theresa Tan, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Owest Communications Company, LLC:
Alex M. Duarte, Esq.

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
421 SW OQak Street, Rm. 810

Portland, OR 97204

Email: alex.duarte@qwest.com

MClImetro Access Transmission Services
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission
Services.

Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq.

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE

Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark@verizon.com

Owest Communications Company, LLC:
Mary F. Smallwood

Ruden McClosky, P.A.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 815
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Email: mary.smallwood@ruden.com

QOwest Communications Company, LLC:
Adam L. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7" Ave. Rm 1506

Seattle, WA 98191

Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com

/2( /77 %_—_ 4)

Beth Keating




EXHIBIT A
Section 40-6-119, Colorado Revised Statutes
=> § 40-6-119. Excess charges--reparation--actions--limitation
(1) When complaint has been made to the commission concerning any rate, fare, toll, rental, or charge for
any product or commodity furnished or service performed by any public utility and the commission has
found, after investigation, that the public utility has charged an excessive or discriminatory amount for such
product, commodity, or service, the commission may order that the public utility make due reparation to the

complainant therefor, with interest from the date of collection, provided no discrimination will result from
such reparation.

(2) If the public utility does not comply with the order for the payment of reparation within the specified
time in such order, suit may be instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction to recover the same. All
complaints concerning excessive or discriminatory charges shall be filed with the commission within two
years from the time the cause of action accrues, and the petition for the enforcement of the order shall be
filed in the court within one year from the date of the order of the commission. The remedy provided in this
section shall be cumulative and in addition to any other remedy in articles 1 to 7 of this title provided in
case of failure of a public utility to obey the order or decision of the commission.

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES
2004 Main Volume
Derivation:
Laws 1913, S.B.1, § 56.
Comp.Laws 1921, § 2965.
C.8.A.1935,c. 137, § 56.
C.R.S.1953, § 115-6-19.

C.R.S8.1963, § 115-6-19.



